

Becky Merker

Senior Manager-Supply Chain

Summary

Results oriented supply chain professional with extensive experience in distribution, fulfillment, warehousing, transportation and process improvement. Experienced in high volume consumer products distribution including apparel, cosmetics and office supplies. Expert in team building and organizational change.

Specialties

Automated order fulfillment, transportation optimization, lean manufacturing, change management, inventory control, associate involvement

Experience

Logistics Manager at xpedx-Division of International Paper

December 2004 - December 2005 (1 year 1 month)

Manage logistics functions for two warehouses including order fulfillment, inventory management and transportation.

2nd Shift Operations Manager at United Stationers

April 2004 - December 2004 (9 months)

Manage 2nd and 3rd shifts of office supply distribution organization including order fulfillment, shipping and replenishment functions.

General Manager at Toys R Us

June 1998 - January 2004 (5 years 8 months)

Manage P & L for southeastern hub supplying apparel to 150 stores.

MIS/Order Preparation Supervisor at Avon Products, Inc.

April 1987 - April 1998 (11 years 1 month)

11 year career progression with this organization including warehouse management, shipping management and MIS.

Industrial Engineer at General Motors

June 1981 - April 1987 (5 years 11 months)

Held several positions including Industrial Engineer, Quality Assurance Engineer and Chassis Supervisor.

Education

Brenau University

MBA, Operations Management, 1994 - 1996

University of Missouri-Columbia

BSIE, Industrial Engineering, Business, 1977 - 1981

Interests

tennis

Becky Merker

Senior Manager-Supply Chain



[Contact Becky on LinkedIn](#)